
CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

AGENDA ● TUESDAY AUGUST 13, 2019 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

1. Call to Order 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

6. Community Update: 

1. Church Mutual President and CEO Rich Poirier   

7. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of July 9, 2019 Common Council meeting   

8. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending July 31, 2019   

9. Communications and Petitions: 

1. Consider claim filed by Dana Hahn for damages sustained as the result of a 
rock hitting a vehicle during lawn mowing at 1206 West First Street on June 
10, 2019.  The City's insurance carrier is recommending that this claim be 
disallowed. This recommendation is based on the fact that an investigation 
revealed no negligence on behalf of the City.  

10. General agenda items: 

1. Schedule dates, times and locations for strategic planning sessions   

2. Schedule dates, times and locations for 2020 Budget meetings   

3. Consider options for filling vacant Sixth District aldermanic seat, and establish 
any necessary timetables related to filling the vacancy.   

11. Board of Public Works:  

1. Consider request from Pat Buckett, for the City of Merrill to furnish a Quit 
Claim Deed to Patrick W. Buckett and Kazuko M. Buckett, husband and wife, 
to extinguish any and all rights the City of Merrill has or had to overflow land 
in Assessor's Plat 242 in the City of Merrill.  Alderman Hass is bringing this 
request directly to the Common Council.  

2. Consider bids on replacing three rooftop HVAC units at the T.B. Scott Free 
Library.  Mayor Woellner is bringing these bids directly to the Common 
Council.  



Agenda Common Council Tuesday August 13, 2019 

3. Consider proposals for the installation of metal siding and the replacement of 
steel exterior doors at the City Garage, 315 East First Street.  Mayor Woellner 
is bringing this agenda item directly to the Common Council. Proposals are 
due August 12th and will be presented at the meeting for consideration.   

12. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from Applegreen Midwest, LLC, Gail Closser, Agent, for a Class 
"A" (beer) and a "Class A" (liquor) license for Holiday #71, 702 North Center 
Avenue, effective August 14, 2019.  The Health and Safety Committee 
recommends approval.  

2. Applications from the Lincoln County Fair Association for five temporary Class 
"B' (picnic) licenses to sell fermented malt beverages at the Alumni Tent, the 
VFW stand and the Eagle's stand (all at the Merrill Festival Grounds) during 
the Lincoln County Free Fair, August 14-August 18, 2019.  The Health and 
Safety Committee recommends approval.  

3. Application from Fraternal Order of Eagles for a temporary Class "B" (picnic) 
license to sell fermented beverages in the Eagle's Fair Stand at the Merrill 
Festival Grounds during the Labor Day Celebration on September 2, 2019.  
Alderman Hass is bringing this application directly to the Common Council.  

13. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Consider placing the following committee reports on file: Board of Public 
Works, Festival Grounds Committee, Health & Safety Committee, Library 
Board, Merrill Enrichment Center Committee, Parks & Recreation 
Commission, Personnel & Finance Committee, Redevelopment Authority, 
Transit Commission and Water & Sewage Disposal Committee.   

14. Mayor's Appointments: 

 Alderman Hass to the Health & Safety Committee (Chairperson), replacing 
former Alderman Sukow   

 Alderman Sabatke to the Board of Public Works, replacing Alderman Hass   

 Alderman Blake to the Personnel and Finance Committee, replacing former 
Alderman Meehean   

 Alderman Sabatke to the Redevelopment Authority, replacing former 
Alderman Meehean   

 Alderman Sabatke to the Historic Preservation Committee, replacing former 
Alderman Sukow   

 Alderman Sabatke to the Festival Grounds Committee, replacing former 
Alderman Meehean   

 Alderman Russell to the Community Development Committee, replacing 
former Alderman Meehean   



Agenda Common Council Tuesday August 13, 2019 

15. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Code of Ordinances Chapter 36, Article II, Division 
6, Section 36-171 to remove Champagne Street as a designated truck route..  
The Board of Public Works recommends approval.  

16. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution honoring Tim Meehean for his extended service and great 
contribution to the City of Merrill.   

17. Mayor's Communications 

18. Adjournment 

 

William N. Heideman, CMC, WCMC 
City Clerk 

 
The Merrill City Hall is accessible to the physically disadvantaged. If special accommodations are needed, 

please contact the Merrill City Hall at (715) 536-5594. 



CITY OF MERRILL 

COMMON COUNCIL 

MINUTES ● TUESDAY JULY 9, 2019 

 Regular Meeting City Hall Council Chambers 7:00 PM 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday July 9, 2019 

1. Call to Order 

Mayor Woellner called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.  
Attendee Name Title Status Arrived 

Paul Russell Alderperson - First District Present  

Steve Hass Alderperson - Second District  Present  

Rick Blake Alderperson - Third District  Present  

Steve Osness Alderperson - Fourth District  Present  

John M. Van Lieshout Alderperson - Fifth District  Present  

Dave Sukow Alderperson - Sixth District  Present  

Rob Norton Alderperson - Seventh District Present  

Tim Meehean Alderperson - Eighth District Present  

Derek Woellner Mayor  Present  

 

2. Silent Prayer 

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Roll Call 

5. Public Comment Period 

Steve Sabatke, LaDonna Fermanich and Alderman Meehean made comments related to the 
upcoming recall election.  

6. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s): 

1. Minutes of June 11, 2019 Common Council meeeting   

Motion (Norton/Osness) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

7. Revenue & Expense Reports(s): 

1. Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending June 30, 2019   

Motion (Norton/Osness) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

8. General agenda items: 

1. Employee Years of Service Recognition:   

 Joy Ellen Annis, 20 years (Parks & Recreation)   

City Clerk Heideman read a certificate of recognition for Joy Annis.  

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 4

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

07
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

43
63

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 9
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday July 9, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday July 9, 2019 

9. Board of Public Works: 

1. Request from Merrill Area Chamber of Commerce to close East Main Street, 
from South Center Avenue (west side) to Poplar Street, from 8:00 A.M. to 
5:00 P.M. on Saturday, August 10th, 2019, in conjunction with a Chalk it Up 
Festival.  The Board of Public Works recommends approval.  

Motion (Hass/Norton) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. Consider placing a Rapid Flashing Beacon on East Main Street at Memorial 
Drive.  The Board of Public Works recommends approval.  

Motion (Van Lieshout/Norton) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

3. Receive input and consider options to address issues related to the rooftop 
HVAC units at the T.B. Scott Free Library.  The Board of Public Works 
recommends replacing all three units, at an approximate cost of $110.000.  

Motion (Norton/Meehean) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

4. Consider transfer of the vacant lot at 122 S. Prospect Street, from the City to 
the Merrill Area Housing Authority.  Mayor Woellner is brining this directly to 
the Common Council.  

Motion (Norton/Van Lieshout) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED, RUSSELL ABSTAINING 

5. Consider Street Use Permit application from Merrill Area Housing Authority to 
close Prospect Street (from Grand Avenue to West Main Street) from 4:00 
P.M. to 9:00 P.M. on Wednesday, August 7, 2019, in conjunction with a City 
Band concert.  Alderman Russell is brining this application directly to the 
Common Council. This is part of an amended agenda.  

Motion (Russell/Norton) to approve. 

RESULT: APPROVED 

10. Health and Safety Committee: 

1. Application from Friends of the River Bend Trail for a Class "B" (picnic) 
license to sell fermented malt beverages at the Agra Pavilion/Rotary Park 
(400 S. Park St.) during the "Pigout at the Pavilion" event on August 24th, 
2019.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

Motion (Van Lieshout/Russell) to approve.  

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

07
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

43
63

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 9
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday July 9, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday July 9, 2019 

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. Application from Saint Stephen's United Church of Christ for a temporary 
Class "B" (picnic) license to sell fermented malt beverages at Normal Park, 
500 North Center Avenue, during Saint Stephen's Oktoberfest, September 
28th, 2019.  The Health and Safety Committee recommends approval.  

Motion (Sukow/Osness) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

3. Applications from Merrill Fastpitch for three temporary Class "B" (picnic) 
licenses to sell fermented malt beverages at the Merrill Area Recreation 
Complex (MARC), 1100 MARC Drive, during the 2019 Merrill Fastpitch 
Tournament, July 26-28, 2019.  Alderman Sukow is bringing these 
applications directly to the Common Council.  

Motion (Sukow/Norton) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

4. Consider request from Ballyhoo's for an extension of premises to sell 
alcoholic beverages in a closed-street area outside of Ballyhoo's, 124 N. 
Prospect Street, on Wednesday, August 7, 2019, in conjunction with a City 
Band concert.  Alderman Russell is bringing this request directly to the 
Common Council. This is part of an amended agenda.   

Motion (Russell/Osness) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

11. Personnel and Finance Committee: 

1. Consider writing off 2018 over-collected Personal Property tax bills for 
Checkered Churn ($76.29), Susie's on Main ($33.56) and The Fresh Botique 
($30.51).  The Personnel and Finance Committee recommends approving all 
three write-offs.  

Motion (Meehean/Osness) to approve all three write-offs.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

12. Placing Committee Reports on File: 

1. Place the following committee reports on file: Board of Public Works, City 
Plan Commission, Festival Grounds Committee, Health & Safety Committee, 
Library Board, Personnel & Finance Committee and Water & Sewage 
Disposal Committee.   

Motion (Sukow/Van Lieshout) to place on file.  

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

07
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

43
63

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 9
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday July 9, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday July 9, 2019 

RESULT: PLACED ON FILE 

13. Ordinances: 

1. An Ordinance amending Chapter 14, Article II, Section 14-34, related to 
destruction of noxious weeds (Ordinance #2019-04).   

City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a first reading. 
 
Motion (Norton/Meehean) to suspend the rules and give the ordinance a second reading 
and a third reading by title only. Carried.  
 
City Attorney Hayden gave the ordinance a second reading and a third reading by title 
only.  

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Steve Hass, Alderperson - Second District  

SECONDER: Rob Norton, Alderperson - Seventh District 

AYES: Russell, Hass, Blake, Osness, Van Lieshout, Sukow, Norton, Meehean 

14. Resolutions: 

1. A Resolution for a Conditional Use Permit for storage buildings on Willow 
Bend Drive, requested by Jess Kufahl d/b/a Quality Built Garages (Resolution 
#2600).   

WHEREAS, Jess Kufahl d/b/a Quality Built Garages has requested a Conditional 
Use permit pursuant to the Merrill Zoning Code Chapter 113-103 for the purpose of the 
development of storage buildings on the following described property: 

 
Lots 17-20 of Lot 1 of CSM #1253, PIN #3106-161-0049, within the City of 

Merrill, Lincoln County, Wisconsin; and, 
 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission scheduled a hearing on the application on 

July 2, 2019, due public notice having been given, and opportunity given to those 
interested to speak on the application; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has reviewed the Application and has 

recommended approval of said application, with the condition that trees be planted on 
the east side of property to provide screening acceptable to Building Inspector/Zoning 
Administrator; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of July, 2019, that a Conditional Use 
permit shall be issued to Jess Kufahl d/b/a Quality Built Garages for the purpose of 
developing storage buildings on the aforesaid described property. 

 
Motion (Hass/Blake) to approve.  

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

07
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

43
63

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 9
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday July 9, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday July 9, 2019 

RESULT: APPROVED 

2. A Resolution honoring Carol H. Wendorf for her long-term service to the City 
of Merrill (Resolution #2601).   

WHEREAS, Carol H. Wendorf has served the City of Merrill T.B. Scott Library for 
20 years; and, 

 
WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the best 

interests of our community and citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, Carol H. Wendorf has earned the admiration and respect of her 

fellow employees by the way in which she has carried out her duties; and 
 

 WHEREAS, Carol H. Wendorf’s skills and experience will be missed at the City 
of Merrill T.B. Scott Library; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of July, 2019, that the Common Council, 
and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the dedicated and 
faithful service Carol H. Wendorf has given the City of Merrill T.B. Scott Library and 
commends her for those 20 years of service; and 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious and 

dedicated service of Carol H. Wendorf, congratulate her upon the occasion of her 
retirement from the City of Merrill T.B. Scott Library, and extend our warmest wishes for 
her enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Motion (Common Council/Common Council) to approve.  

RESULT: APPROVED 

3. A Resolution honoring Lorri L. Vandre for her long-term service to the City of 
Merrill (Resolution #2602).   

WHEREAS, Lorri L. Vandre has served the City of Merrill Enrichment Center for 
29 years; and, 

 
WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the best 

interests of our community and citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, Lorri L. Vandre has earned the admiration and respect of her fellow 

employees by the way in which she has carried out her duties; and 
 

 WHEREAS, Lorri L. Vandre’s skills and experience will be missed at the City of 
Merrill Enrichment Center; 
 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

07
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

43
63

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 9
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday July 9, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday July 9, 2019 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of July, 2019, that the Common Council, 
and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the dedicated and 
faithful service Lorri L. Vandre has given the City of Merrill Enrichment Center and 
commends her for those 29 years of service; and 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious and 
dedicated service of Lorri L. Vandre, congratulate her upon the occasion of her 
retirement from the City of Merrill Enrichment Center, and extend our warmest wishes for 
her enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Motion (Common Council/Common Council) to approve. 

RESULT: APPROVED 

4. Resolution honoring Steven D. Hintze for his long-term service to the City of 
Merrill (Resolution #2603).   

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill offers a solid stable community environment for all 
of its citizens; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Merrill has a strong foundation on which to expand, 

progress, and develop towards an even better community; and, 
 
WHEREAS, Steven D. Hintze has served the City of Merrill as a Firefighter, 

MPO, AMB, Lieutenant, Captain, Ass’t Chief, and Battalion Chief from February, 1993, 
to June 1, 2019; and, 

 
WHEREAS, Steven D. Hintze’s cheerful manner, dedication to Fire service and 

Emergency Medical Service and to the City of Merrill and his hard work in virtually every 
area in which he was involved will be greatly missed by the Merrill Fire Department and 
Merrill’s citizens; and 

 
WHEREAS, the personal commitment and unselfish dedication Steven D. Hintze 

has put forth has contributed greatly to the growth, progress and stability of the City of 
Merrill; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Merrill offers a solid stable community environment for all 

of its citizens in part because of Steven D. Hintze’s dedicated service; and, 
 

 WHEREAS, Steven D. Hintze’s cheerful manner and hard work will be missed at 
the Merrill Fire Department; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of July, 2019, that the Common Council, 
and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the dedicated and 
faithful service Steven D. Hintze has given the City of Merrill Fire Department and 
commends him for those 26 years of service; and 

 

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

07
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

43
63

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 9
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



Minutes Common Council Tuesday July 9, 2019 

City of Merrill Common Council minutes – Tuesday July 9, 2019 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we hereby commend the meritorious and 
dedicated service of Steven D. Hintze, congratulate him upon the occasion of his 
retirement from the City of Merrill Fire Department, and extend our warmest wishes for 
his enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Motion (Common Council/Common Council) to approve. 

RESULT: APPROVED 

5. A Resolution honoring Diane M. Wais for her long-term service to the City of 
Merrill (Resolution #2604).   

WHEREAS, Diane M. Wais has served the City of Merrill City Attorney’s Office 
for 21 years; and, 

 
WHEREAS, these years of service have been marked by dedication to the best 

interests of our community and citizens; and 
 
WHEREAS, Diane M. Wais has earned the admiration and respect of her fellow 

employees by the way in which she has carried out her duties; and 
 

 WHEREAS, Diane M. Wais’ skills, experience, and cheerful manner will be 
missed at the City of Merrill City Attorney’s Office and City Hall; 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 9th day of July, 2019, that the Common Council, 
and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep appreciation the dedicated and 
faithful service Diane M. Wais has given the City of Merrill City Attorney’s Office and the 
City overall, and commends her for those 21 years of service; and 

 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that we do hereby commend the meritorious and 
dedicated service of Diane M. Wais, congratulate her upon the occasion of her 
retirement from the City of Merrill City Attorney Office, and extend our warmest wishes 
for her enjoyment of continued prosperity in the years that lie ahead. 
 
Motion (Common Council/Common Council) to approve. 

RESULT: APPROVED 

15. Mayor's Communications 

Alderman Russell issued a reminder that, at some point, the Personnel and Finance 
Committee will need to address the cost of the recall election.  
 
Mayor Woellner noted that several community events are upcoming, including the Relay for 
Life event at the Festival Grounds on Friday, August 9th.  

16. Adjournment 

Motion (Norton/Meehean) to adjourn. Carried. Adjourned at 7:42 P.M.  

7.1.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

01
9-

07
-0

9 
C

o
u

n
ci

l M
in

u
te

s 
 (

43
63

 :
 M

in
u

te
s 

o
f 

Ju
ly

 9
, 2

01
9 

C
o

m
m

o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l m

ee
ti

n
g

)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 29

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 42

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



8.1.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

43
64

 :
 R

ev
en

u
e 

&
 E

xp
en

se
 R

ep
o

rt
 f

o
r 

P
er

io
d

 E
n

d
in

g
 J

u
ly

 3
1,

 2
01

9)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 C
la

im
 -

 D
an

a 
H

ah
n

  (
43

94
 :

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 c

la
im

 f
ile

d
 b

y 
D

an
a 

H
ah

n
)



9.1.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 In

su
ra

n
ce

 C
la

im
 -

 D
an

a 
H

ah
n

  (
43

94
 :

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 c

la
im

 f
ile

d
 b

y 
D

an
a 

H
ah

n
)



9.1.b

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

la
im

 D
is

al
lo

w
an

ce
 -

 D
. H

ah
n

  (
43

94
 :

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 c

la
im

 f
ile

d
 b

y 
D

an
a 

H
ah

n
)



9.1.b

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

la
im

 D
is

al
lo

w
an

ce
 -

 D
. H

ah
n

  (
43

94
 :

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 c

la
im

 f
ile

d
 b

y 
D

an
a 

H
ah

n
)



9.1.b

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

la
im

 D
is

al
lo

w
an

ce
 -

 D
. H

ah
n

  (
43

94
 :

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 c

la
im

 f
ile

d
 b

y 
D

an
a 

H
ah

n
)



10.1.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

et
 D

at
es

 f
o

r 
S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 S
es

si
o

n
s 

 (
43

95
 :

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 d

at
es

, t
im

e 
an

d
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

 o
f 

st
ra

te
g

ic
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 s

es
si

o
n

s)



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

et
 D

at
es

 f
o

r 
20

20
 B

u
d

g
et

 M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

 (
43

96
 :

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 d

at
es

, t
im

e 
an

d
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
20

20
 B

u
d

g
et

 m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

et
 D

at
es

 f
o

r 
20

20
 B

u
d

g
et

 M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

 (
43

96
 :

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 d

at
es

, t
im

e 
an

d
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
20

20
 B

u
d

g
et

 m
ee

ti
n

g
s)



10.2.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

et
 D

at
es

 f
o

r 
20

20
 B

u
d

g
et

 M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

 (
43

96
 :

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 d

at
es

, t
im

e 
an

d
 lo

ca
ti

o
n

s 
fo

r 
20

20



10.3.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

m
ai

l i
n

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 W
E

C
 o

n
 f

ill
in

g
 a

ld
er

m
an

ic
 v

ac
an

ci
es

  (
43

97
 :

 O
p

ti
o

n
s 

fo
r 

fi
lli

n
g

 v
ac

an
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
6 

se
at

)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

at
 B

u
ck

et
t 

re
q

u
es

t 
fr

o
m

 Q
u

it
 C

la
im

 D
ee

d
  (

43
89

 :
 P

at
 B

u
ck

et
t 

re
q

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Q

u
it

 C
la

im
 D

ee
d

)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

at
 B

u
ck

et
t 

re
q

u
es

t 
fr

o
m

 Q
u

it
 C

la
im

 D
ee

d
  (

43
89

 :
 P

at
 B

u
ck

et
t 

re
q

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Q

u
it

 C
la

im
 D

ee
d

)



11.1.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

at
 B

u
ck

et
t 

re
q

u
es

t 
fr

o
m

 Q
u

it
 C

la
im

 D
ee

d
  (

43
89

 :
 P

at
 B

u
ck

et
t 

re
q

u
es

t 
fo

r 
Q

u
it

 C
la

im
 D

ee
d

)



11.2.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 E

m
ai

l f
ro

m
 N

ic
k 

o
n

 L
ib

ra
ry

 H
V

A
C

 u
n

it
s 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t 
 (

43
90

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 li
b

ra
ry

 H
V

A
C

 u
n

ti
s 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t)



11.2.b

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
L

ib
ra

ry
 H

V
A

C
 p

ro
je

ct
  (

43
90

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 li
b

ra
ry

 H
V

A
C

 u
n

ti
s 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t)



11.2.b

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
L

ib
ra

ry
 H

V
A

C
 p

ro
je

ct
  (

43
90

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 li
b

ra
ry

 H
V

A
C

 u
n

ti
s 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t)



11.2.b

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
L

ib
ra

ry
 H

V
A

C
 p

ro
je

ct
  (

43
90

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 li
b

ra
ry

 H
V

A
C

 u
n

ti
s 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t)



11.2.b

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
L

ib
ra

ry
 H

V
A

C
 p

ro
je

ct
  (

43
90

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 li
b

ra
ry

 H
V

A
C

 u
n

ti
s 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t)



11.2.b

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

id
s 

o
n

 t
h

e 
L

ib
ra

ry
 H

V
A

C
 p

ro
je

ct
  (

43
90

 :
 B

id
s 

o
n

 li
b

ra
ry

 H
V

A
C

 u
n

ti
s 

re
p

la
ce

m
en

t)



11.3.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

g
en

d
a 

it
em

 r
eq

u
es

t 
fo

r 
p

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

si
d

in
g

 a
t 

C
it

y 
G

ar
ag

e 
 (

43
93

 :
 P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

si
d

in
g

 a
t 

C
it

y 
G

ar
ag

e)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

le
g

re
en

 M
id

w
es

t 
L

L
C

 (
H

o
lid

ay
 #

71
) 

L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
  (

43
29

 :
 C

la
ss

 A
 li

ce
n

se
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
H

o
lid

ay
 #

71
 (

A
p

p
le

g
re

en
 M

id
w

es
t)

)



12.1.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

p
p

le
g

re
en

 M
id

w
es

t 
L

L
C

 (
H

o
lid

ay
 #

71
) 

L
iq

u
o

r 
L

ic
en

se
  (

43
29

 :
 C

la
ss

 A
 li

ce
n

se
 a

p
p

lic
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
H

o
lid

ay
 #

71
 (

A
p

p
le

g
re

en
 M

id
w

es
t)

)



12.2.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 L

in
co

ln
 C

o
u

n
ty

 F
ai

r 
A

ss
o

c 
P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 -

 F
ai

r 
20

19
  (

43
25

 :
 P

ic
n

ic
 li

ce
n

se
s 

fo
r 

F
ai

r 
A

ss
o

ci
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
fa

ir
)



12.3.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
n

ic
 L

ic
en

se
 -

 E
ag

le
's

 f
o

r 
L

ab
o

r 
D

ay
 S

ep
t 

2,
 2

01
9 

 (
43

91
 :

 P
ic

n
ic

 li
ce

n
se

 a
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 f

ro
m

 E
ag

le
s 

fo
r 

L
ab

o
r 

D
ay

)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



13.1.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s 
 (

43
92

 :
 F

ile
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

R
ep

o
rt

s)



CITY OF MERRILL 
1004 EAST FIRST STREET 
MERRILL, WI 54452-2586 

 

     

ORDINANCE NO. 2019- 
Introduced: August 13, 2019 
1st Reading: 
2nd Reading: 
3rd Reading: 
Committee/Commission Action: 
RECOMMENDED FOR PASSAGE 
 

AN ORDINANCE 
 
The Common Council of the City of Merrill, Wisconsin, does ordain as follows: 
 

Section 1. Chapter 36, Article II, Division 6, Section 36-171 of the Code of 
Ordinances for the City of Merrill is amended to remove Truck Routes as follows: 

TRUCK ROUTES 
 
36-166   City truck routes. 
36-167   Permitted deviations. 
36-168   Temporary load limitations. 
36-169   Certain weights prohibited. 
36-170  Truck routes to be marked. 
36-171   Truck routes designated. 
36-172   Penalty. 
 
36-166 City truck routes.  Pursuant to Section 349.17 of the Wisconsin Statutes, the city 

designates as city truck routes (heavy traffic routes) all marked federal or state 
highways and other local streets designated in section 36-171 of this code. It is 
unlawful for any vehicles having a gross weight (as defined in Section 340.01 of 
the Wisconsin Statutes) or registered weight in excess of 20,000 pounds to 
operate on any city street other than a designated truck route except as defined 
under sections 36-167 and 36-168.  

 
36-167 Permitted deviations.  For the purpose of making pickups or deliveries at 

locations off the city truck routes, vehicles having a gross weight in excess of 
20,000 pounds but less than the state maximum permitted weight may deviate off 
the truck route providing such vehicles leave and re-enter said routes at points 
closest to their immediate destinations. The city may prohibit truck travel on 
some streets for reasons of safety or street condition.  

 
36-168  Temporary load limitations. The public works director/city engineer or street 

superintendent may reduce the load limit on any of the streets on the city truck routes 
when the construction or condition thereof in his judgment warrants such action. The 
city police department and street department are hereby authorized to take 

AN ORDINANCE: By Board of Public Works 
Re: Amending Chapter 36, Article II, Division 6, 

Section 36-171 to remove Champagne Street 
as a designated truck route 

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 r
em

o
vi

n
g

 C
h

am
p

ag
n

e 
S

tr
ee

t 
as

 a
 t

ru
ck

 r
o

u
te

  (
43

87
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 e

lim
in

at
in

g
 C

h
am

p
ag

n
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

as
 a

 t
ru

ck
 r

o
u

te
)



measures to make temporary changes in truck routes as necessary in the interest of 
safety, construction activities, or street conditions.  

36-169 Certain weights prohibited. The public works director/city engineer or street 
superintendent may prohibit vehicles with a gross weight in excess of 60,000 pounds 
from using certain streets or portions thereof at any time and for any purpose except 
to make a delivery or pickup at an address or business fronting on such streets by 
posting appropriate signs at the terminus and all cross streets between the terminus 
on such streets.  

36-170 Truck routes to be marked. Signs will be erected along the permitted routes.  
 
36-171  Truck routes designated:   The following streets shall be designated as city truck 

Routes: 
 

Highway 64 
Highway K/Center Avenue 
Highway G 
Highway 107/Grand Avenue 
Highway Q/State Street to Highway 107/Grand Avenue 
Champagne Street 
Taylor Street between Champagne Street and Highway 107/Grand Ave 

 
36-172 Penalty:  Any person who violates this section shall be subject to a forfeiture of 

$100.00 plus costs.  

Section 2 Severability.  In the event any section, subsection, clause, phrase or 
portion of this ordinance is for any reason held illegal, invalid or unconstitutional by 
any court of competent jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct 
and independent provision, and such holding shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder of this ordinance. It is the legislative intent of the Common Council that 
this ordinance would have been adopted if such illegal provision had not been 
included or any illegal application had not been made. 

Section 3 Repeal and Effective Date.  All ordinances or parts of ordinances and 
resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby repealed.  This ordinance shall take effect 
from and after its passage and publication. 

 
Moved by: 

 
Adopted: 

 
Approved: 

 
Published: 

 

Approved: 
 
Derek Woellner, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
William N. Heideman, City Clerk

 

15.1.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

rd
in

an
ce

 r
em

o
vi

n
g

 C
h

am
p

ag
n

e 
S

tr
ee

t 
as

 a
 t

ru
ck

 r
o

u
te

  (
43

87
 :

 O
rd

in
an

ce
 e

lim
in

at
in

g
 C

h
am

p
ag

n
e 

S
tr

ee
t 

as
 a

 t
ru

ck
 r

o
u

te
)



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  

 
A RESOLUTION HONORING TIM MEEHAN FOR HIS EXTENDED SERVICE 

AND GREAT CONTRIBUTION TO THE CITY OF MERRILL 
 

WHEREAS, Tim Meehan completed his term as Eighth District 
Alderperson of the City of Merrill on July 26, 2019; and, 

WHEREAS, Tim Meehan has served as an alderperson for the City of 
Merrill since April 15, 2014 and Library Board Member for 24 years; and, 

WHEREAS, the personal commitment and unselfish dedication and effort 
Tim Meehan has put forth has contributed greatly to the new development, 
progress and stability of the City of Merrill; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Merrill offers a solid and stable community 
environment for all of its citizens in part because of Tim Meehan’s dedicated 
service; and, 

WHEREAS Tim Meehan’s knowledge, experience, and hard work will be 
missed at the Merrill City Hall; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN this 13th day of August, 2019, that the 
Common Council, and the people of Merrill officially acknowledge with deep 
appreciation the dedicated and faithful service Tim Meehan has given to the City 
of Merrill and commend him for those years of service.  

Recommended by:  Common Council 
 
Moved: 

 
Passed: 

 

CITY OF MERRILL, WISCONSIN 
 
 
Derek Woellner 
Mayor 
 
 
William N. Heideman 
City Clerk

16.1.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

ro
ri

n
g

 T
im

 M
ee

h
ea

n
  (

43
54

 :
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 h
o

n
o

ri
n

g
 T

im
 M

ee
h

ea
n

)


	Agenda Packet
	1. Call to Order
	1. Roll Call

	2. Silent Prayer
	3. Pledge of Allegiance
	4. Roll Call
	5. Public Comment Period
	6. Community Update:
	1. 4398 : Church Mutual President and CEO Rich Poirier

	7. Minutes of previous Common Council meeting(s):
	1. 4363 : Minutes of July 9, 2019 Common Council meeting
	a. 2019-07-09 Council Minutes


	8. Revenue & Expense Reports(s):
	1. 4364 : Revenue & Expense Report for Period Ending July 31, 2019
	a. Revenue & Expense Report


	9. Communications and Petitions:
	1. 4394 : Insurance claim filed by Dana Hahn
	a. Insurance Claim - Dana Hahn
	b. Claim Disallowance - D. Hahn


	10. General agenda items:
	1. 4395 : Schedule dates, time and location of strategic planning sessions
	a. Set Dates for Strategic Planning Sessions

	2. 4396 : Schedule dates, time and locations for 2020 Budget meetings
	a. Set Dates for 2020 Budget Meetings

	3. 4397 : Options for filling vacant District 6 seat
	a. Email information from WEC on filling aldermanic vacancies


	11. Board of Public Works: 
	1. 4389 : Pat Buckett request for Quit Claim Deed
	a. Pat Buckett request from Quit Claim Deed

	2. 4390 : Bids on library HVAC untis replacement
	a. Email from Nick on Library HVAC units replacement
	b. Bids on the Library HVAC project

	3. 4393 : Proposals for siding at City Garage
	a. Agenda item request for proposals for siding at City Garage


	12. Health and Safety Committee:
	1. 4329 : Class A license applications for Holiday #71 (Applegreen Midwest)
	a. Applegreen Midwest LLC (Holiday #71) Liquor License

	2. 4325 : Picnic licenses for Fair Association for fair
	a. Lincoln County Fair Assoc Picnic License - Fair 2019

	3. 4391 : Picnic license application from Eagles for Labor Day
	a. Picnic License - Eagle's for Labor Day Sept 2, 2019


	13. Placing Committee Reports on File:
	1. 4392 : File Committee Reports
	a. Committee Reports


	14. Mayor's Appointments:
	4399 : Appoint Steve Hass to Health & Safety
	4400 : Alderman Sabatke to Board of Public Works
	4401 : Appoint Alderman Blake to Personnel and Finance
	4402 : Appoint Alderman Sabatke to RDA
	4403 : Appoint Alderman Sabatke to Historic Preservation
	4404 : Appoint Alderman Sabatke to Festival Grounds
	4405 : Alderman Russell to Community Development

	15. Ordinances:
	1. 4387 : Ordinance eliminating Champagne Street as a truck route
	a. Ordinance removing Champagne Street as a truck route


	16. Resolutions:
	1. 4354 : Resolution honoring Tim Meehean
	a. Resolution hororing Tim Meehean


	17. Mayor's Communications
	18. Adjournment

	Appendix
	7.1.a · 2019-07-09 Council Minutes
	8.1.a · Revenue & Expense Report
	9.1.a · Insurance Claim - Dana Hahn
	9.1.b · Claim Disallowance - D. Hahn
	10.1.a · Set Dates for Strategic Planning Sessions
	10.2.a · Set Dates for 2020 Budget Meetings
	10.3.a · Email information from WEC on filling aldermanic vacancies
	11.1.a · Pat Buckett request from Quit Claim Deed
	11.2.a · Email from Nick on Library HVAC units replacement
	11.2.b · Bids on the Library HVAC project
	11.3.a · Agenda item request for proposals for siding at City Garage
	12.1.a · Applegreen Midwest LLC (Holiday #71) Liquor License
	12.2.a · Lincoln County Fair Assoc Picnic License - Fair 2019
	12.3.a · Picnic License - Eagle's for Labor Day Sept 2, 2019
	13.1.a · Committee Reports
	15.1.a · Ordinance removing Champagne Street as a truck route
	16.1.a · Resolution hororing Tim Meehean


